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May 13, 2020  Via Email 
 

Alba Gonzalez  
Ingenieria Y Diseno Europeo, S.A. (IDESA) 
Parque Cientifico Tecnologico 

C/Profesor Potter, No. 105 
Gijon, Asturias 33203 
Spain 

 
Subject: Extension of Expiration Date for ASME Certificate(s) ‘U’ #33445 & ‘U2’ #33446; Exp. 7/23/2020 (Issued for 

location at Parque Empresarial Principado de Asturias, Parcela 9, Aviles, Asturias 33400, Spain) 
 
Certificate(s) extended until: [November 9, 2020] – Re-scheduling of onsite: Pending (May 25-26, 2020) 

 
 
Dear Alba Gonzalez, 

 
ASME has granted an extension on your Certificate(s) until the date mentioned above.  
 

If applicable, this extension is contingent upon acceptance of the first available Review/Survey dates offered by ASME. Rejection 
of the first available Review/Survey date or cancellation of the Review/Survey at any time will terminate any extension granted. 
 
If you have any questions or concern, please free feel to contact us ca@asme.org and we will direct your inquiry appropriately.  

 
Sincerely, 

 
Janet Hill 

Program Administrator 
ASME Conformity Assessment Department 
(212) 591-8581 

hillj@asme.org 
 
JH/-78279 
 

CC: AIA- Lloyd's Register Verification Limited / Rene Uebel 

mailto:ca@asme.org

